



# ASLAN AMINI

ASPIRING UX DESIGNER

## CONTACT



111- 20180 84 Ave.  
Langley, BC, V2Y 3N5



778.231.7462



aslan.amini@gmail.com



aslanamini.com

## LANGUAGES

English (fluent)  
Persian (fluent)  
French (basic)

## A Little About Me

After helping clients succeed in their businesses for four years, I discovered my interest in UX design which I've been working to develop and continue learning. I find joy in solving problems through creativity and I thrive when I have multiple projects on the go.

I have a passion for travel having visited 22 countries and still exploring. When I'm not traveling, you'll find me playing basketball, cooking, hiking, or camping.

## Education

Sauder School of Business,  
University of British Columbia  
Bachelor of Commerce, 2006-2010

Major in Accounting  
• Dean's Merit Award, 2006

## Experience

Coffee Text  
Founder  
November 2021 – present  
Vancouver, Canada

Digital Marketer/Designer  
Freelance  
January 2018 – present  
Vancouver, Canada

Aslan Chai  
Founder  
January 2016 – December 2020  
Vancouver, Canada

Advanced Travel & Tours  
Marketing Coordinator  
May 2013 - September 2019  
North Vancouver, Canada

## Certifications

Google UX Design Certificate  
Coursera, 2022

Google Ads Certification  
Google, 2020

## Skills

- User-centered Design
- User Testing
- Rapid Prototyping
- Wireframing
- Prototyping
- Usability Testing
- Affinity Mapping
- Journey Mapping
- HTML
- CSS

## Tools

- Figma
- Adobe CC (Xd, Ai, Ps, Id)
- Sketch
- Canva
- Jamboard
- WordPress
- Squarespace
- Shopify
- Webflow

